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TÄHELEPANU! Tegemist on väljastpoolt asutust saabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu saatja korral palume linke ja faile mitte 

avada!  

 
Tere  
 
Maa-amet edastab alloleva päringu vastavalt kuuluvusele vastamiseks Eesti Vabariigi 
Siseministeeriumile.  
The Estonian Land Board forwards the inquiry below fo reply to the Ministry of the Interior of the 
Republic of Estonia, in whose field this subject falls.  
 
 
Maa-amet / Estonian Land Board 
Mustamäe tee 51, 10621 Tallinn 
e-post maaamet@maaamet.ee  
telefon 665 0600 
www.maaamet.ee  
 
 

From: Petra.Petrovicova@mzv.sk <Petra.Petrovicova@mzv.sk>  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 4:05 PM 
To: MA Üldpost <Maa-amet.EVMaa-amet@maaamet.ee> 
Subject: Ministry´s inquiry about the ownership of property in Finland by foreign nationals 
Importance: High  
 
Dear Sir or Madam,  
 
I hope you could help me find the right person to address this inquiry.  
 
We have been asked by our Ministry of Foreign Affairs to consult about the following:  
 
Under what conditions are foreigners (natural persons, legal persons, foreign states) 
allowed to acquire ownership of properties (land, agricultural land, buildings)?  

 
As I understand, this could fall under your area of responsibilites, therefore, I would like to ask 
for a brief explanation on the matter, if possible along with links to the respective legislation.  
 
I have found the following, that could be related, however, I am sure, there could be more to the 
issue:  

mailto:maaamet@maaamet.ee
http://www.maaamet.ee/


- https://www.riigiteataja.ee/en/eli/523102017002/consolide  

- Restrictions on Acquisition of Immovables Act (KAOKS)  
 
I would appreciate your response at the earliest convenience, since we would like to complete 
the inquiry by end of this week, if only possible.  
 
Thank you very much,  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Petra Petrovičová  
Consultant on political and economic affairs/Innovation Officer  
 

Embassy of the Slovak Republic in Helsinki  
Vähäniityntie 5 | 00570 Helsinki | Finland  
Tel.: +358 96811 7810  
petra.petrovicova@mzv.sk | mzv.sk  

   

            
 
Kiri on saadetud väljastpoolt valitsemisala.  Ärge avage kirjaga kaasa tulnud linke või manuseid enne, kui olete saatja õigsuses 

ja sisu turvalisuses kindel.  
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